
William Biddlecombe
Councilmember

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Vice-Mayor

Matt Grieves
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

II. Roll Call of City Council

III. Approval of Minutes
III.a Minutes of the regular Council meeting of June 28, 2022.
III.b Minutes of Council Work Session of July 12, 2022.
III.c Minutes of the regular Council Meeting of July 12, 2022
III.d Minutes of regular Council Meeting of July 26, 2022

IV. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit) 

V. Old Business
V.a Resolution No. 18-2022 (as amended) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)

An amended resolution authorizing the purchase of 800 Neptune water meter radio transmitters from
Neptune Technology Group relating to the Neptune AMR Transition Project. 

V.b Resolution No. 66-2022 (as amended) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
An amended resolution authorizing an amended License Agreement with Atlas Heavy Projects LLC for
mooring, offloading and temporary storage of goods at the ConAgra site.

VI. New Business
VI.a Resolution  No. 68-2022 (submitted by Matt Lasko)

A resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between the Erie County Land Reutilization
Corporation and the City of Huron relating to asbestos abatement and structure demolition at 624
Berlin Road, Huron, Ohio. 

VI.b Ordinance No. 2022-42 (submitted by Jeff Hall)
An ordinance establishing Fund 232 - Opioid Settlement Special Revenue Fund

VI.c Resolution No. 70-2022 (submitted by Mike Hohler)
A resolution authorizing the purchase of two (2) Freightliner chassis for the Huron Fire Department.

VI.d Resolution No. 71-2022 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Agreement between the Erie Soil & Water Conservation
District and the City of Huron relating to the Stormwater Management Plan Project.

VI.e Ordinance No. 2022-43 (submitted by Jeff Hall)
An increase in estimated resources ordinance.

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, August 9, 2022 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



VII. City Manager's Discussion

VIII. Mayor's Discussion

IX. For the Good of the Order

X. Executive Session(s)
X.a Executive Session to consider the purchase of property for public purposes.
X.b Executive Session for consideration of the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion,

demotion, or compensation of a public employee.

XI. New Business (Continued)
XI.a Ordinance No. 2022-44

An ordinance ratifying the purchase of real property located at 306 Linden Drive, Huron, OH (PPN: 43-
00095.000) for public use.

XII. Adjournment

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 18-2022 (as amended) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
This resolution amends Resolution No. 18-2022 previously adopted on January 25, 2022 to correctly reflect the
entire project cost for the Neptune AMR Transition Project. Council previously passed a motion to amend this
resolution on July 26, 2022, however, to conform with proper procedure, this amendment is now being made via
amended resolution. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 18-2022, as amended, is in order.

Resolution No. 18-2022 Amended.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1502632/Resolution_No._18-2022_Amended.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 18-2022 (AS AMENDED)
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

RESOLUTION NO. 18-2022 ADOPTED ON JANUARY 25, 2022 IS HEREBY 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE 
APPROXIMATELY 800 NEPTUNE WATER METER RADIO TRANSMITTERS FROM
NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP RELATED TO THE NEPTUNE AMR 
TRANSITION PROJECT FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FOUR HUNDRED 
SEVENTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY AND 73/100 DOLLARS 
($476,180.73).

WHEREAS, the City desires to replace its current automated water meter reading 
equipment due to failures experience due to misreads and battery failure; and

WHEREAS, Neptune Technology Group Inc. is the sole authorized distributor in the 
State of Ohio for Neptune RF meter reading equipment and software, Neptune water meters and 
Neptune parts; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to convert its current system to the Neptune AMR system 
to provide stability in meter readings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the Council of the City of Huron authorizes and directs the City 
Manager to purchase approximately 800 Neptune water meter radio transmitters relating to the 
Neptune AMR Transition Project for an amount not to exceed Four Hundred Seventy-Six 
Thousand One Hundred Eighty and 73/100 Dollars ($476,180.73).

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its passage.

          Monty Tapp, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  __________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 66-2022 (as amended) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
This resolution amends Resolution No. 66-2022 adopted by Council on July 26, 2022. The original License
Agreement provided for use of the ConAgra site from August 5, 2022 through August 15, 2022. Subsequent to
execution of that License Agreement, the City has been advised that Atlas Heavy Projects LLC has experienced
mechanical issues, and will not be arriving at the ConAgra site until August 15, 2022. Therefore, an Amended
License Agreement has been prepared to reflect usage of the ConAgra site from August 15, 2022 through August
25, 2022, with all other terms and conditions remaining the same.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 66-2022, as amended, is in order.

Resolution No. 66-2022 Atlas Conagra License Agreement AMENDED.docx
Resolution No. 66-2022 Exhibit A Atlas License Agreement 2022 - Amendment.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1502701/Resolution_No._66-2022_Atlas_Conagra_License_Agreement_AMENDED.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1502814/Resolution_No._66-2022_Exhibit_A_Atlas_License_Agreement_2022_-_Amendment.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 66-2022 (AS AMENDED)
Introduced by Joe Dike

RESOLUTION NO. 66-2022 ADOPTED JULY 26, 2022 IS HEREBY AMENDED AS 
FOLLOWS:  

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER’S EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDED LICENSE AGREEMENT AUTHORIZING ATLAS HEAVY PROJECTS LLC
TO USE THE CONAGRA SITE TO MOOR A VESSEL TO OFFLOAD, TEMPORARILY 
STORE AND MOVE GOODS FROM THE CITY PROPERTY TO RECIPIENTS IN THE 
GENERAL AREA. 

WHEREAS, Atlas Heavy Projects LLC (“Licensee”) has requested the opportunity to 
moor a vessel on waterways adjacent and contiguous to City property and to offload, temporarily 
store, and move certain goods of one or more third parties from the City property to recipients in 
the general area; and

WHERAS, the City desires to authorize Licensee to use the ConAgra site, as more fully 
described as the License Area in the Amended License Agreement, to moor a vessel to offload, 
temporarily store and move goods from the City property to recipients in the general area.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager is authorized to execute an amended license
agreement with Atlas Heavy Projects LLC according to terms substantially similar to the Amended 
License Agreement, attached hereto as “Exhibit A.”

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
after its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



1

LICENSE AGREEMENT

This License Agreement (“Agreement”), made by between the CITY OF HURON, OHIO 
(“City”), and ATLAS HEAVY PROJECTS LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Licensee”)
(with City and Licensee being individually referred to herein as “Party” and collectively referred 
to herein as “Parties”), is to EVIDENCE THAT:

WHEREAS, Licensee has requested the opportunity to moor a vessel on waterways 
adjacent and contiguous to City property and to offload, temporarily store, and move certain 
goods (“Goods”) of one or more third parties from City property to recipients in the general area;

WHEREAS, the Goods will be temporarily held by Licensee on City property on an area 
depicted on Exhibit A (attached to an incorporated herein by reference)(the “License Area”), and, 
therefore, it is necessary for the City to grant a revocable license to Licensee to temporarily use 
the License Area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for  good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is duly acknowledged by the parties, the parties here to agree as follows:

1. The City hereby grants a license to Licensee to temporarily use the License Area as set 
forth and described on Exhibit A, for use from August 15, 2022 (the Effective Date”) until 
August 25, 2022 (the “Deadline”) for a flat, one-time lump-sum rental fee of $3,500.00. The fee 
shall be paid to the City on or before August 30, 2022). In the event Licensee he has not removed 
the Goods from the License Area on or before the Deadline, Licensee shall be obligated to pay 
the City the sum of  $350.00 daily for each and every day that the Goods remain on the License 
Area. The License Area depicted on Exhibit A shall exclude any other City-owned property not 
referenced thereon.

2. The City shall have the unilateral and voluntary option to revoke, terminate or modify this 
License on forty-eight (48) hours’ notice in the event that the License Area becomes unavailable 
for use by Licensee as provided for by this Agreement or in the event of Licensee’s breach of this 
Agreement.  

3.  Licensee will obtain, in advance of the mooring at Licensee’s sole cost and expense, and 
provide proof of same to City as may be requested:

(a) all necessary security-related services as determined necessary by Licensee, and the 
City shall not be obligated to provide any additional security beyond ordinary police 
and fire protection available to all citizens of the City;

(b) all necessary site preparation, stabilization, and staging protections to ensure the 
License Area is safe, suitable, and stable for use as a staging/temporary storage area 
for the Goods and necessary transportation equipment, which License Area maybe 
inspected by the City Engineer prior to delivery of the Goods to ensure compliance 
with this Agreement, and the City Engineer may require additional materials be added 
to some or all of the License Area to ensure a stable staging environment with a 
suitable depth of stone or aggregate as directed by the City Engineer to withstand the 
weight of the Goods and transportation equipment;



2

(c) any and all permits necessary or required by the Federal, State (including but not 
limited to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources), City, and all other local 
authorities and any and all related agencies requiring such permitting; and

(d) The Certificate of Insurance referenced in Section 7, below.

4. Licensee  will  ensure all transportation equipment for the Goods utilize ingress and 
egress pathways as designated by the City.

5.  Other than providing access to the License Area pursuant to this Agreement, the City 
shall be under no obligation whatsoever to provide any assistance, services, or materials to 
Licensee for any of Licensee’s activities arising or contemplated by this Agreement. The City 
shall render a detailed cost statement for any and all assistance, services, or materials that the 
City determines is necessary to accommodate Licensee’s use of the License Area. Without 
waiving the requirements of Licenses to comply with its obligations hereunder, including but not 
limited to Section 2(b) hereof, items which shall be provided and billed when and where required 
(as determined by the City) include, but are not limited to:

(a) The cost of materials to further improve and/or stabilize the Licensee Area (i.e., 
gravel, stone, etc.);

(b) The cost of City personnel to inspect and monitor the License Area from the 
Effective Date to the Deadline;

(c) the cost of safety and health-related forces if utilized; 
(d) cost to repair, replace and/or remediate the License Area and adjacent and 

contiguous City property in the event of any damage or environmental 
contamination of same regardless of cause; and 

(e) and all other cost, fines, fees, penalties, and charges incurred by the City as a 
direct result of Licensee’s use of the License Area and adjacent and contiguous 
City property and for Licensee’s breach of its obligations in this Agreement. 

6.  The Licensee agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to have the entire License Area cleaned and 
restored to the condition it was in as of the Effective Date not late than seven (7) business days 
after the Deadline, including removal of all site preparation and site stabilization materials.  

7.  The Licensee shall defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from any and all actual or 
threatened actions, causes of action, claims, damages, demands, expenses, fees, fines, liabilities, 
losses, penalties, judgments, and suits for bodily injury, death and all property damage (including 
but not limited to environmental contamination as a result of Licensee’s acts or omissions or 
those of its contractors) asserted by the City and/or any third parties, including but not limited to 
actions or causes of actions arising from acts, omissions, or reckless or wanton conduct directly 
or indirectly relating to any and all of Licensee and Licensee’s contractors’ activities relating to 
this Agreement, with such indemnification including all costs of defense, including reasonable 
attorneys and expert witness fees.  Licensee shall secure general liability insurance, at least in the 
amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, Six Million Dollars 
($6,000,000.00) in the aggregate (including excess liability coverage); Owo Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) for Property Damage, which policies shall name the City as an additional 
insured by endorsement, and shall provide a copy of the relevant Certificate of Insurance on or 



3

before the Effective Date. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, the 
City’s receipt of a valid and accurate Certificate of Insurance is an express condition 
precedent to the City permitting use of the License Area.

8.  Licensee shall furnish City with evidence that the required insurance referenced in 
Section 7 has been obtained on or before the Effective Date. But for the inclusion of this Section 
8, City would not have entered into this Agreement.

9.  Licensee shall ensure all contractors providing transportation services maintain liability 
insurance, at least in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) Bodily Injury; Fifty 
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) Property Damage, which policies shall name the City as an 
additional insured and loss payee by endorsement and relevant Certificates of Insurance shall be 
provided to Licensee on or before the Effective Date.

10. Licensee shall refrain from using the parking lot at the Huron River Boat Access Ramp.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have set their hands to his Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below.

CITY OF HURON, OHIO ATLAS HEAVY PROJECTS LLC

By:____________________________ By:_______________________________

Matthew Lasko, City Manager Printed Name:

Title:

Date: Date:
Approved as to form:

_____________________________
Todd A. Schrader, Law Director, City of Huron



4

EXHIBIT A – DESCRIPTION/SCHEMATIC OF LICENSE AREA



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution  No. 68-2022 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Resolution No. 68-2022 seeks Council approval of a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") with the Erie
County Land Reutilization Corporation (the "Land Bank" relating to the demolition and asbestos survey/mitigation
of the recently acquired property at 624 Berlin Rd., Huron, Ohio (the "Property").
 
This MOU memorializes the Land Bank's commitment to subsidize the costs related to asbestos surveying and
mitigation needs at the Property, as well as grading and reseeding. The City must complete its demolition and
other site work at the Property no later than December 31, 2022. Funds will be provided to the City on a
reimbursement basis - upon submission by the City of bids and invoices, the County will reimburse the City for
those costs. The funds provided are made available through the Delinquent Tax and Assessment Collection Fund.
All projects related to the Property will be managed by the City of Huron.
 
The City greatly appreciates the Land Bank's contribution toward the demolition project to allow the City of Huron
to complete a larger park project on the Property.

Financial Review
According to the MOU, the County shall reimburse the City for all costs related to the demolition project including
asbestos surveying and mitigation needs, demolition, grading and reseeding the property. Budget neutral. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 68-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 68-2022 MOU for 624 Berlin Road.doc
Resolution No. 68-2022 Exhibit A MOU 624 Berlin Road.DOCX

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498315/Resolution_No._68-2022_MOU_for_624_Berlin_Road.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1495858/Resolution_No._68-2022_Exhibit_A_MOU_624_Berlin_Road.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 68-2022
Introduced by Joe Dike

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE ERIE COUNTY LAND 
REUTILIZATION CORPORATION AND THE CITY OF HURON RELATING TO 
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT AND DEMOLITION OF THE STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 
624 BERLIN ROAD, HURON, OHIO. 

WHEREAS, the City of Huron owns the property located at 624 Berlin Road, Huron, 
Ohio bearing Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel Number 39-00529.000 (hereinafter, the 
“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation has received funding to 
demolish the structure and abate any asbestos located on the Property through the Delinquent 
Tax and Assessment Collection; and,

WHEREAS, the parties’ Memorandum of Understanding will allow the City of Huron to 
complete a larger park project on the Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  The Huron City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation and 
the City of Huron relating to asbestos abatement and demolition of the structure at 624 Berlin 
Road, Huron, Ohio, said Memorandum of Understanding to be substantially in the form of 
Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.RC. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
following its adoption.

            Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:     
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



Memorandum of Understanding 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made on and entered into on this ______ day 
of _________, 2022, (“Effective Date”) between the Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation, an Ohio 
non-profit corporation, (“County”) located at 2900 Columbus Ave., Sandusky, Ohio, 44870, and the City 
of Huron, a municipal corporation of the State of Ohio, (“City”) located at 417 Main St., Huron, Ohio, 
44839. 

WHEREAS the City owns the property at 624 Berlin Road, Huron, Ohio (“Property”), and 

WHEREAS the County has received funding to demolish the structure and abate any 
asbestos located on the Property through the Delinquent Tax and Assessment Collection, 
and 

WHEREAS the Parties’ MOU will allow the City of Huron to complete a larger park project on 
the property

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein set out, the City and the County 
agree as follows:

I. City’s Obligations 
a. The City shall bid and manage the entire demolition project, which shall include but is 

not limited to all asbestos surveying and mitigation needs, as well as grading and 
reseeding the property. 

b. The City shall complete the entire demolition project by no later than December 31, 
2022. 

c. The City shall provide the County with documentation of the demolition project 
including bids and invoices.

II. County’s Obligations 
a. The County shall reimburse the City for all costs related to the demolition project 

including asbestos surveying and mitigation needs, demolition, grading and reseeding 
the property. 

III. Term 
a. This MOU shall become effective on the Effective Date and shall expire on the 

completion of the demolition project. 
IV. Modifications 

a. This MOU may be amended by either party. All amendments must be in writing and 
signed by both parties. 

V. Governing Law 
a. This MOU shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Ohio.  All claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in question between the 
City, its agents and employees, and the County, its contractors, subcontractors and 
agents arising out of or relating to this MOU or its breach will be decided in a court of 
competent jurisdiction within the County of Erie, State of Ohio. 

VI. Merger. 



Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation 
MOU for 624 Berlin Road

a. The provisions of this MOU shall supersede all previous agreements and understandings 
between the Parties concerning the subject matter hereof.

VII. Severability 
a. If any of the provisions of this MOU are found or deemed by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, they shall be considered severable from the 
remainder of this Agreement and shall not cause the remainder to be invalid or 
unenforceable.

SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW



Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation 
MOU for 624 Berlin Road

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be duly executed 

in their respective names, all as of the date hereinbefore written.

WITNESSES: CITY OF HURON:

____________________________ ______________________________

_________________________

WITNESSES:

Erie County Land Reutilization Corporation

____________________________   ____________________________________

____________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Jeff Hall , Finance Director
RE: Ordinance No. 2022-42 (submitted by Jeff Hall)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Ohio Rev. Code §5705.09(F) requires subdivisions to establish separate funds for each class of revenue derived
from a source other than the general property tax, which the law requires to be used for a particular purpose.
Additionally, Ohio Rev. Code §5705.10(I) states that money paid into a fund must be used only for the purposes
for which such fund is established. 
 
Before the local government receives its portion from the state, the Auditor of State (AOS) recommends that each
participating subdivision accepting the Funds provided by a written ordinance or resolution that the local
government Share of the OneOhio Funds shall be placed in a separate fund and used only for the approved
purposes as required by the OneOhio MOU. This Ordinance No. 2022-42 establishes that Fund 232 - Opioid
Settlement Special Revenue Fund. As the special fund is created under Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.09(F), local
governments do not need to seek AOS approval for establishing this new fund.  See Resolutions 51-2021 adopted
August 10, 2021 and Resolution 83-2021 adopted November 23, 2021. 

Financial Review
Our first (of eighteen) annual grant fund awards totaling $2,616.39 was received on 7/15/22 into General FUND
110-0013-41956 for future transfer into "special revenue" FUND 232 once  new fund is approved.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2022-42 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2022-42 Establish Opioid Fund 232.docx
OneOhio Settlement Summary (1).pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498357/Ordinance_No._2022-42_Establish_Opioid_Fund_232.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1494300/OneOhio_Settlement_Summary__1_.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2022-42
Introduced by Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING FUND 232 – OPIOID SETTLEMENT SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUND AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance requests that Council enact an ordinance 
establishing a Restricted Special Revenue Fund entitled “Opioid Settlement Special Revenue 
Fund 232” for the express purpose of depositing settlement funds distributed to the City of Huron 
pursuant to the One Ohio Subdivision Settlement pursuant to the One Ohio Memorandum of 
Understanding and consistent with the terms of the July 21, 2021 National Opioid Settlement 
Agreement, as authorized by Resolution No. 51-2021 adopted by Huron City Council on August 
10, 2021 and Resolution No. 83-2021 adopted by Huron City Council on November 23, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That there is hereby established a “Opioid Settlement Special Revenue 
Fund” to be numbered Fund No. 232. The source of revenue deposited into this fund will derive 
solely from settlement funds to be paid over a period of 18 years per the terms of the OneOhio 
Subdivision Settlement pursuant to the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding.

SECTION 2. That this City Council hereby provides that all of the moneys deposited in 
the Opioid Settlement Special Revenue Fund shall be used consistent with the approved Ohio 
Abatement Strategies found in Exhibit A of the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding.

SECTION 3. That the Opioid Settlement Special Revenue Fund shall remain in existence 
so long as settlement funds are collected and used for the aforesaid purposes, after which the Fund 
shall be dissolved in accordance with Ohio law.

SECTION 4.  That all ordinances or parts thereof in effect at the time of passage of this 
Ordinance that are in conflict with the foregoing provisions are hereby repealed to the extent of 
the conflict.

SECTION 5.  That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this 
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such 
formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22.



SECTION 6. This Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the 
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City, and for the further reasons
that it is necessary to make immediate provision for the sound financial operation of the City and 
in accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, this Ordinance shall take 
effect and be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:
                     Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:



OneOhio 
Summary of Proposed Settlement with AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson 

 
A settlement proposal is being presented to you for your consideration concerning the opioid 
litigation with AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson (the Distributors).  The 
settlement is being offered by the Distributors for resolution of governmental entity claims in 
the State of Ohio.  The proposal utilizes the structure of the OneOhio agreement between the 
State of Ohio and its subdivisions, subject to one modification discussed below 
 
Under the proposal, the Distributors will pay up to $829,000,000 to the State of Ohio and its 
subdivisions over 18 years.  Under the OneOhio agreement, these funds will be distributed 
according to the following allocation:  15% directly to the State of Ohio; 30% directly to 
subdivisions; and 55% to the OneOhio Foundation (to be utilized for the benefit of the 
subdivisions across the State of Ohio).  Most of the money will be restricted in use and 
specifically earmarked for abatement of the Opioid Epidemic.  Developed in consultation with 
the nation’s leading public health experts, the list of pre-approved uses includes a wide range of 
intervention, treatment, education, and recovery services so that the state and its subdivisions 
can decide what will serve their communities.  
 
Participation levels (the percentage of Ohio cities and counties who agree to the deal) will 
affect how much money the State of Ohio and its subdivisions will receive.  About 45% of 
abatement funds are in the form of “incentive payments” which provide incentives for higher 
levels of participation.  With the goal of getting funds to the community as fast as possible, if 
95% participation is reached, abatement funds will begin flowing to the State of Ohio and its 
subdivisions i.  Portions of the annual payment to each state may be subject to “suspension” 
(i.e., placed in escrow) in the event primary subdivisions bring or expand litigation against the 
distributors past specified suspension deadlines. 
 
Because 45% of the funds are paid in the form of incentive payments, in order for the State of 
Ohio and its subdivisions to maximize recovery under the proposed settlement, it is critical that 
participation meets or exceeds 95%.  The following is a summary of the base payment and 
incentive structure: 
 

 Once a state agrees to participate, it is eligible to receive 55% of the funds as a “base 
payment.” 

 

 The remaining 45% can be obtained through a combination of “incentive payments.” 
 

 “Incentive A” is up to 40% of the remaining funds.  Incentive A is paid if the Litigating 
subdivisions agree to participate and the State of Ohio enacts legislation to prohibit 
subdivisions who have not brought claims from bringing them in the future. An 
alternative would be a total legislative bar. To allow time for the State to enact 
legislation, Incentive A will be paid in the first two payments, regardless of whether the 
legislation has been passed.  Any overpayment in year one and two will offset future 



payment.  If Incentive A is not achieved, the State of Ohio can obtain the same amount 
of funds through Incentives B and C.  Incentives B and C are alternatives to Incentive A. 

 

 “Incentive B” is up to 25% of the remaining funds.  Incentive B is paid on a sliding scale 
depending on the population of Litigating Subdivisions that are Participating 
Subdivisions compared to total population of all Litigating Subdivisions in the State.  
Must have at least 85% to get any share of Incentive B. However the AG has indicated 
we need 95%   

 

 “Incentive C” is up to 15% of the remaining funds.  Incentive C is paid on a sliding scale 
depending on the population of Litigating Subdivisions and of Non Litigating 
Subdivisions that have a population over 30,000 that are Participating Subdivisions 
compared to the total population of all Litigating Subdivisions and of all Non Litigating 
Subdivisions with a population over 30,000 in the state.  Must have at least 60% to get 
any share of Incentive C.  
 

 “Incentive D” is 5% of the remaining funds.  Incentive D is paid starting in year 6 if the 
State of Ohio has had no later Litigating Subdivisions bring suit and proceed past 
preliminary motions in the prior 5 years. 

 
The settlement is only open to governmental entities.  Claims brought on behalf of private 
individuals and businesses (including third-party payers like health and welfare funds and 
insurers) are not included (and are not released), although individuals, businesses and payers 
will benefit from the Opioid Remediation funding and injunctive relief provided in the 
settlements.  
 
In an effort to reduce attorney fees for the subdivisions and potentially increase recovery to the 
Foundation, attorneys for the subdivisions have agreed to amend OneOhio such that any 
attorney fees paid by the Distributors for contingency contracts and funding of the Local 
Government Fee Fund (“LGFF”) from OneOhio will be used to satisfy contingency contracts.  
Previously OneOhio called for 60% of the LGFF to be utilized for common benefit assessment in 
the national litigation.  By utilizing 100% the LGFF for the contingency fees, there becomes a 
greater likelihood that the LGFF will have a surplus, which, would revert to the Foundation for 
the benefit of all subdivisions.  Any attorney or law firm receiving fees through this settlement 
would be required to waive enforcement against their client of any amounts owed in excess of 
fees recovered through the LGFF. 
 
In addition to money to be used for abatement of the effects of the Opioid epidemic, the 
settlement provides robust injunctive relief that will require the Distributors make significant 
changes in the way they conduct their business.  Among other changes, the Distributors must 
follow substantially increased and improved measures to identify suspicious orders and 
pharmacy customers, under the oversight of an independent third-party monitor.  The 
Distributors each must begin using a clearinghouse that accounts not only for their own opioid 
shipments, but the shipments of the other distributors.  This enables, for the first time, a truer 



picture of overall opioids distribution and requires drug distributors to alter their shipments 
based on the shipments by others.  This clearinghouse will use the Distributors’ collective data 
to establish pharmacy-specific opioid shipment limits that each Distributor must follow.  
 
Finally, we ask that you review the chart provided to understand the amount of money your 
subdivision would receive as their direct 30% share through this proposal.  You will note that 
there are two numbers listed.  The lower number is the amount your subdivision is estimated to 
recover if we reach the minimum threshold of participation.  The higher number represents the 
amount your subdivision is estimated to recover if we meet Incentive A or the 100% 
participation level. 
 
 
 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 70-2022 (submitted by Mike Hohler)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Resolution No. 70-2022 authorizes a Letter of Intent with Pfund Superior Sales ("Pfund") for the purchase of two
(2) Freightliner ambulance chassis. 

Background
The City previously entered into a Letter of Intent with Pfund in December of 2021 for the the purchase of a 2022
LifeLine Custom Highliner Medium Duty Ambulance on a Kenworth T-280 chassis.  Due to supply issues, the
Kenworth chassis is no longer available and the Fire Department has determined that a Freightliner chassis should
be substituted. Pfund has agreed to honor its pricing from the 2021 LOI, however, pricing for the Freightliner
chassis is not currently available. By executing an LOI for the purchase of two (2) chassis, the City will be in a better
position to obtain a new ambulance in the future by having that chassis readily available. 
 
This resolution authorizes execution of the LOI only, and future legislation will be brought before Council for
approval once pricing has been finalized. Per agreement, Huron Township will be responsible for 50% of the cost
of each chassis/ambulance.

Financial Review
$150,000 currently budgeted in FY2022 with capital planning in place for an additional $150,000 in FY2024.  FIRE
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT RESERVE AND REPLACEMENT FUND (403-1310-0000-000-55210). The actual cost of
acquiring both chassis' and the full ambulance packages is unknown at this time. This resolution authorizes the
submission of the LOI to purchase.  

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure, and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 70-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 70-2022 Ambulance Chassis LOI.doc
Resolution No. 70-2022 Exhibit A Ambulance Chassis LOI.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498324/Resolution_No._70-2022_Ambulance_Chassis_LOI.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498038/Resolution_No._70-2022_Exhibit_A_Ambulance_Chassis_LOI.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 70-2022
Introduced by Sam Artino

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
LETTER OF INTENT BETWEEN PFUND SUPERIOR SALES AND THE CITY OF 
HURON FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) FREIGHTLINER CHASSIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Huron previously entered into a Letter of Intent with Pfund 
Superior Sales (hereinafter, “Pfund”) for the purchase of one (1) LifeLine Custom Highliner 
Medium Duty Ambulance on a Kenworth T-280 Chassis on December 29, 2021 (the “2021 
LOI”); and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to executing the 2021 LOI, the City has learned that the 
Kenworth chassis is not currently available, and will not be available into the near future; and

WHEREAS, Pfund has agreed to honor the pricing for the 2022 LifeLine Custom
Freightliner Medium Duty Ambulance per the 2021 LOI. The pricing on the chassis, which will
now be supplied by Freightliner, has not yet been determined; and

WHEREAS, to prioritize its acquisition of the required chassis, the City will enter into a 
new Letter of Intent with Pfund to purchase two (2) Freightliner chassis, with the second chassis 
being used for a future ambulance purchase.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  The Huron City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute a Letter 
of Intent between Pfund Superior Sales and The City of Huron relating to the purchase of two (2) 
Freightliner ambulance chassis, said Letter of Intent to be substantially in the form of Exhibit
"A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.RC. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
following its adoption.

            Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:     
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



Huron Municipal Building • 417 Main Street • Huron, Ohio 44839 • 419-433-5000 • Fax:419-433-5120
www.cityofhuron.org

August 10, 2022

Pfund Superior Sales
515 E. Turkeyfoot Lake Rd.
Akron, OH 44319

Re: Letter of Intent: CITY OF HURON

To Whom It May Concern:

Our intention is to purchase two (2) Freightliner Ambulance Chassis, to be used as follows:

1. One (1) chassis to be used in place of the Kenworth T-280 Chassis included in the City of 
Huron’s December 29, 2021 Letter of Intent; and

2. One (1) chassis to be used for a future ambulance purchase.

Contract: Pfund Superior Sales
Shipping Address: Huron Fire Department, 417 Main Street, Huron, OH 44839
Billing Address: City of Huron, 417 Main Street, Huron, OH 44839
Tax Exempt Cert.: On file, if needed

Sincerely,

City of Huron, Ohio

Matthew Lasko

City Manager
(419) 433-5000 ext. 1102
matt.lasko@huronohio.us



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 71-2022 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Resolution 61-2022 authorized the asset collection phase of the City's Stormwater Management Plan. Our
partners at Erie Soil & Water Conservation District, recognizing the need and value of a comprehensive
stormwater plan, kindly decided to support our efforts in the amount of $10,000. The legislation of this
memorandum of agreement was requested by the Erie Soil & Water Conservation District board. We are thankful
of their continued support.

Financial Review
Any fiscal support of the Stormwater Management Plan Project (2023-111) will lessen the reliance on the
general Capital Improvement Fund (401) and Storm Water Fund (605). Current encumbrances in
planning stage total $52,000.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure, and is properly before you

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 71-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 71-2022 MOA for Erie Soil & Water Stormwater $10K.doc
Resolution No. 71-2022 Exhibit A MOA Erie Soil & Water Stormwater $10K.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498329/Resolution_No._71-2022_MOA_for_Erie_Soil___Water_Stormwater__10K.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1496763/Resolution_No._71-2022_Exhibit_A_MOA_Erie_Soil___Water_Stormwater__10K.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 71-2022
Introduced by Matt Grieves

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ERIE SOIL & WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF HURON RELATING TO THE 
HURON STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Huron has entered into an agreement with OHM Advisors for 
engineering services to develop a system-wide Stormwater Management Plan (Phase I) pursuant 
to Resolution No. 61-2022 adopted by Huron City Council on June 14, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Erie Soil & Water Conservation District recognizes the need and value 
of stormwater infrastructure data as part of a Stormwater Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, both parties agree that an intergovernmental agreement to provide these 
services supports a regional approach to the delivery and fulfillment of Stormwater Management 
requirements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  The Huron City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute the 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Erie Soil & Water Conservation District and the City 
of Huron relating to the Huron Stormwater Management Plan Project, said Memorandum of 
Agreement to be substantially in the form of Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.RC. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
following its adoption.

            Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:     
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
FOR PARTIAL FUNDING OF COMPREHENSIVE STORMWATER PLANNING

IN THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO

Upon this _______ day of _________________, 2022 this Agreement is entered into between the Erie 
Soil & Water Conservation District “District”, and the City of Huron, “City”, for the purpose of 
providing partial funding for the comprehensive stormwater planning project within the City.

WHEREAS, the District recognizes the need and value of stormwater infrastructure data as part of a 
Stormwater Management Plan and;

WHEREAS, The City has received proposal(s) for needed survey and data collection and summary 
report; and,

WHEREAS, both parties agree that an intergovernmental agreement to provide these services supports 
a regional approach to the delivery and fulfillment of Stormwater Management requirements;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The City, agrees to enter into a contract, with a provider of their choice, to provide data 
collection and field services to identify existing conditions, historic data, and mapping of 
infrastructure to allow the City to evaluate and prioritize stormwater management 
improvements throughout the community.

2. The District shall provide partial funding for the project in the amount of $10,000 upon 
documentation from the City that a contract has been executed with a provider for these 
services.  This allocation was made based on the scope of services and costs outlined in 
attached Exhibit “A” (OHM Advisors proposal dated April 20, 2022).

3. The City shall provide a copy of final report(s) to the District for reference and use in the 
provision of stormwater related services to the City.

4. The effective date of the Agreement shall be upon execution by all parties and shall be in effect 
for a twelve (12) month period. This Agreement may be extended upon service of written 
notice by either party of intent to extend the Agreement. Said notice shall be served no later 
than thirty days prior to the expiration of the original Agreement.

5. Notice. Any notice sent under this Contract shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered or 
sent by simultaneous U.S. Regular and U.S. Certified Mail, return receipt requested, or via 
recognized national overnight courier (e.g. Fed Ex, UPS, DHS, etc.), to:

For the District For the City

Erie Conservation District
Attn: District Director
2900 Columbus Ave., Rm 131
Sandusky, OH 44870

City of Huron
Attn: Service Director
417 Main Street
Huron, OH 44839

6. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be amended upon providing written 
notice of amendment to the other party’s authorized representative. Any modification of 



2

this Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing, signed by the authorized 
representative of each party.

7. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by giving 30 days written notice of 
termination to the other party’s authorized representative.

8. In the event of invalidation of any portion of this Contract, the remaining sections and 
subsections shall remain in effect for the duration of the Contract. The Parties may meet to 
negotiate new terms for the invalidated section or subsection if mutually agreeable.

9. In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Paragraph 7 for any reason, the 
District shall have no further obligation to make payment to the City, except for payment 
for Services rendered and owed at the time of termination and the City shall have no further 
obligation to provide the Services contemplated by this Agreement.

10. This Agreement supersedes all other oral and written agreements between the parties with 
respect to the services that are the subject of this Agreement and contains all of the 
covenants and agreements between the parties.

11. The Parties understand and agree that neither Party will defend, indemnify or hold 
harmless the other; and, that the Parties will provide their own insurance policies for 
liability protection and insurances deemed necessary or appropriate by each party.

12. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Ohio.

FOR:
Erie Soil and Water Conservation District

____________________________
Eric Dodrill, District Director
Erie Conservation District

City of Huron

_____________________________
Signatory, Title
City of Huron

Approved to as to form:

_______________________________
Law Director, City of Huron



3

EXHIBIT A



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Jeff Hall , Finance Director
RE: Ordinance No. 2022-43 (submitted by Jeff Hall)
DATE: August 9, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance No. 2022-43 requests the Council's authorization for changes to the annual budget appropriations.
Please refer to Exhibit "A" of the ordinance for the detail.

Financial Review
See Exhibit "A" for financial review and details of an increase in estimated resources.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
The Council should consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2022-43 as presented in order to maintain
budgetary compliance.

Ordinance No. 2022-43 Appropriations.doc
Ordinance No. 2022-43 Exhibit A Appropriations PDF.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498368/Ordinance_No._2022-43_Appropriations.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1498703/Ordinance_No._2022-43_Exhibit_A_Appropriations_PDF.pdf


1

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-43
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2021-41, ADOPTED DECEMBER 14, 
2021, TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCREASE IN ESTIMATED RESOURCES.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2021-41, adopted December 14, 2021, Huron 
City Council adopted the annual budget for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022 for the 
operations of all City departments and offices; and 

WHEREAS, Council has established various funds for the financial operation of the 
City, and through the current fiscal year certain funds have been determined to have insufficient 
funds and certain Funds have been determined to have excess funds; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the budget to reflect an increase in estimated 
resources to accommodate the operational needs of certain City departments and offices and to 
assure all funds of the City are in proper balance.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That Exhibit "A" of Ordinance No. 2021-41, adopted on the 14th day of 
December, 2021, as amended by Ordinance No. 2022-8 on January 25, 2022,  as amended by 
Ordinance No. 2022-18 adopted on March 22, 2022, as amended by Ordinance 2022-24 adopted 
on April 26, 2022, as amended by Ordinance 2022-25 adopted on May 10, 2022, as amended by 
Ordinance 2022-30 adopted on May 24, 2022, as amended by Ordinance No. 2022-39 adopted 
on July 12, 2022, and as amended by Ordinance No. 2022-41 adopted on July 26, 2022, is hereby 
amended to provide for an increase in estimated resources as set forth in Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2.  That the Director of Finance and the City Manager are hereby authorized 
to make the necessary entries on the accounting records of the City to reflect the increase in 
estimated resources to properly balance the various funds of the City.

SECTION 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this 
Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open 
meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that 
resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.



2

SECTION 4. That in accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, 
appropriation ordinances shall take effect immediately; WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall 
take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:
                     Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: .



DATE: 7/26/2022

ORDINANCE: 2022-43

Appropriation Measure

Reason for Supplemental Appropriations

APPROPRIATION INCREASES

Fund Name Fund Number Department/Activity Object Level
 Increase/(Decrease) 

Amount 

N/A

NET IMPACT ON TOTAL APPOPRIATIONS -$                           

ESTIMATED RESOURCES INCREASE/DECREASE

Fund Fund - Account # Account Description
Increase/(Decrease) 

Amount

401 - Capital Improvement 401-5300-53324 Stormwater Management - Consultant Services 10,000.00$               

NET IMPACT ON TOTAL BUDGET 10,000$                    

CITY OF HURON 

BUDGET APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS, ESTIMATED RESOURCES, AND CASH TRANSFERS

SUMMARY SHEET

 Total Appropriations After 

Adjustment 

Ordinance to recognize and accept the receipt of additional resources to offset the total cost of the Stormwater Management Program. Project #2023-111. Initial budget for design 

phase of the project equal to $52,000 paid out of FUND 401 Capital Improvement and FUND 605 Storm Water.  In accordance with the Ohio Revised Code, Council is required to 

approve supplemental appropriations, budget transfers above the City's legal level of control and amendments to estimated resources .

1,321,396.40$                            

Total Est. Resources After 

Adjustment



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-44
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER’S EXECUTION OF AN 
AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE REAL PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC USE LOCATED AT 
306 LINDEN DRIVE IN THE CITY OF HURON, ERIE COUNTY, OHIO, PARCEL 
NUMBER 43-00095.000 IN THE AMOUNT OF FIVE THOUSAND AND 00/100 
DOLLARS ($5,000.00), PLUS CLOSING COSTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the property located at 306 Linden Drive, Parcel Number 43-00095, Huron, 
Ohio was listed for public sale by Dona J. Didion, Trustee at a list price of Six Thousand Five 
Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($6,500.00); and

WHEREAS, the bid of the City of Huron was accepted in the amount of Five Thousand
and 00/100 Dollars ($5,000.00), plus closing costs, on August 5, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager’s execution of a purchase agreement with Dona J. 
Didion, Trustee for the purchase for public use of real property located at 306 Linden Drive, 
Huron Ohio, Parcel Number 43-00095.000, in the amount of Five Thousand and 00/100 
($5,000.00), plus closing costs, is hereby ratified. A copy of said Purchase Agreement is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. § 121.22

SECTION 3. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary 
for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety and general welfare of the residents 
and for the further reason that the orderly development of property within the City will be 
adversely affected in the event of delay in the effective date of this Ordinance; WHEREFORE
this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
        Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD



Authentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BDAuthentisign ID: 6AD92C17-1CEA-44DE-8DDC-2D9C003D89BD


	City Council Agenda
	Huron-663-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-663-2019 - Resolution No. 18-2022 Amended.doc
	Huron-664-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-664-2019 - Resolution No. 66-2022 Atlas Conagra License Agreement AMENDED.docx
	Huron-664-2019 - Resolution No. 66-2022 Exhibit A Atlas License Agreement 2022 - Amendment.docx
	Huron-652-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-652-2019 - Resolution No. 68-2022 MOU for 624 Berlin Road.doc
	Huron-652-2019 - Resolution No. 68-2022 Exhibit A MOU 624 Berlin Road.DOCX
	Huron-654-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-654-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-42 Establish Opioid Fund 232.docx
	Huron-654-2019 - OneOhio Settlement Summary (1).pdf
	Huron-658-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-658-2019 - Resolution No. 70-2022 Ambulance Chassis LOI.doc
	Huron-658-2019 - Resolution No. 70-2022 Exhibit A Ambulance Chassis LOI.doc
	Huron-659-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-659-2019 - Resolution No. 71-2022 MOA for Erie Soil & Water Stormwater $10K.doc
	Huron-659-2019 - Resolution No. 71-2022 Exhibit A MOA Erie Soil & Water Stormwater $10K.docx
	Huron-655-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-655-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-43 Appropriations.doc
	Huron-655-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-43 Exhibit A Appropriations PDF.pdf
	Huron-657-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-44 Purchase of 306 Linden Drive.doc
	Huron-657-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-44 Exhibit A Linden Dr Purchase Agr.pdf

		����������������
	����������������
	����������������




